
From: Elliot, Mark [mailto:mark.elliot@barratthomes.co.uk]  

Sent: 25 March 2019 13:23 
To: Brace, Carl 

Subject: {Disarmed} RE: *EXTERNAL: 182628 - Reserved Matters 

 
Dear Carl, 
We agree to an extension of time until 17th April 2019.  
 
Please can you advise when the committee will be finalised. 
 
Regards 
Mark 
 
Mark Elliot 
Planning Manager 
Barratt West Midlands 
(a Trading Name of BDW Trading Ltd) 
 

Address:  60 Whitehall Road  |  Halesowen  |  West Midlands  |  B63 3JS  |  Telephone: 0121 585 5303  | Direct: 0121 501 
6401  |  Mob: 07771346118  |  E-mail address: mark.elliot@barratthomes.co.uk 
 

 
 
From: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 March 2019 13:06 
To: Elliot, Mark <mark.elliot@barratthomes.co.uk> 
Subject: *EXTERNAL: 182628 - Reserved Matters 
Importance: High 
 

 

Dear Mark 
 
Further to receipt of amended plans and consultation on the above, we note no formal extension of 
time appears to be agreed. Can you confirm an extension of time until 17 April 2019 is acceptable, ie 7 
days after the proposed 10 April 2019 Committee date? 
 
The Committee agenda details have not as yet been finalised, 
 
Regards 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING 

Please do not click on LINKS or ATTACHMENTS where you are unsure of its origin. In 
such cases delete the email. 
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Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
Economy and Place Directorate 
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Plough Lane Offices Hereford HR4 0LE 
Tel | 01432 261947                                             
 
Council's Homepage MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 
"clicktime.symantec.com" claiming to be www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
Planning Homepage MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 
"clicktime.symantec.com" claiming to be https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/ 
Search Planning Applications MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 
"clicktime.symantec.com" claiming to be https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/ 

 

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not 

necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group 

(HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that 

Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley 

NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any 

attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This 

communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the 

intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, 

dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”  

 

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Developments PLC group of companies, the 

ultimate parent of which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574). Barratt 

Developments PLC is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Barratt 

House, Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1UF, 

together with its principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), and Wilson Bowden 

Developments Limited (00948402). Barratt Homes, Barratt London and David Wilson Homes 

are trading names of BDW Trading Limited. This e-mail message is meant only for use by the 

intended addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have 

received this message in error please notify us and remove it from your system. Please view our 

‘Email Addendum v2.0’ at www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk/barratt-developments-plc-

email-a for further details. 
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